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ANTHONY J. MAGNOTTA, ESQ.

ATTORNEY AT LAW -

Phone: (570) 226-5700 - Oxford Place Route 590

Fax: (570) 226-5654 , P.O.Box 408

E-Mail: ajmlaw@ptd.net Hawley, PA 18428
March\6, 2013 ‘

Kimberly J. Kost-Scanlon, Esquire-
Oliver, Price & Rhodes

1212 South Abington Road

P.O. Box 240 rt D
Clarks Summit, Pennsylvania 18411

Re: North Pocono School District/Lehigh Township

Dear Attoméy Scanlon:

At the Lehigh Township Board of Supervisors meeting on March 5, 2013, several |
residents of the township participated during our public participation portion of the
‘meeting with questions regarding the status of the school district’s effort to equalize taxes
between the Lackawanna County Municipalities and Lehigh Township, Wayne County,
Pennsylvania. The purpose of this letter is to request a status report so that I may provide
the Board of Supervisors and those residents interested in tax relief in Lehigh Township a

status of the attempt at tax equalization.

I was unable to provide the supervisors with any additional information at our
March 5, 2013 meeting. Please advise as to the school district’s efforts in resolving this

matter at your earliest convenience. .
Thank you for your anjcicipatéd cooperation.
Sincerely,
Anthony J. Magnotta, Esquire
AJM:mc v

Cec: Lehigh Township Board of Supervisors



